Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:02 PM

To: City Auto; Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Arrange survey on SLE8498B (Third party china taiping new case)
Categories: HMK

Dear Veronica,

Noted with thanks.
We will arrange accordingly.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: City Auto <cityauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 11:53 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Arrange survey on SLE8498B (Third party china taiping new case)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please arrange survey on Thursday 08/06/2023 15:30PM on above-mentioned vehicle.
Location: Blk 8, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-58/62 Singapore 575643

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vronica Law

City Auto Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
#01-60/62 Sin Ming Road,
Singapore 575643

Tel : 6453 1235

Fax : 6453 7944



